
From: Clare Adamson
Sent: 13 June 2024 12:00
To: Planning Idox
Subject: FW: Heath Building 2024/0189

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

HI,

Please can you add this email chain as a consultation response – redacting as necessary.

Thanks,

Clare

From: Matthew Pearson
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 8:17 AM
To: Clare Adamson
Subject: RE: Heath Building 2024/0189

Good Morning,

Yes, I Missed this. As they have confirmed that the access meets all the requirements including
being 10m from the stopping point of the vehicle I am happy.

Thanks

Matt

Matthew Pearson
Operations Officer (East)

Joint Waste Solutions

m.
e.
w. jointwastesolutions.org

Twitter Linkedin

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only. The information contained in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, the use of the information contained in this email or any disclosure, copying or distribution is
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately.

Joint Waste Solutions reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email to ensure compliance with current procedures.



Think before you print.

From: Clare Adamson
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 1:23 PM
To: Matthew Pearson
Subject: Heath Building 2024/0189

Hi Matt,

In relation to this site, after the initial consultation response from JWS the applicant submitted a transport
technical note which was attached to the re-consultation and which I have re-attached to this email. The
agent considers that the technical note may not have been reviewed prior to the second (may) consultation
response. Please can you confirm whether you still have concerns over the proposal or if the technical note
satisfies your queries.

Please let me know if you have any further queries.

Kind regards,

Clare

Mrs Clare Adamson |Senior Planning Officer |Planning and Environmental Health
| elmbridge.gov.uk

Elmbridge Borough Council, Civic Centre, High Street, Esher, Surrey, KT10 9SD

Click here to report this email as spam.


